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Question & Answers on Request for Proposals 

Mid-term review of the Coalition for 

Epidemic Preparedness Innovations 

(CEPI) 

This document has been prepared to provide more information on the Request for Proposals 

(RfP) to undertake CEPI’s Midterm Review. It should be read together with the RfP on 

CEPI’s tender page: 

1. Why is CEPI undertaking an independent Midterm Review? 

 

• To take stock of and reflect on CEPI’s progress in programmes and operations since 

its establishment in 2017 against the stated objectives and take a forward look at the 

remaining programming period and beyond. 

• To respond to a request from Investors for an independent Midterm review that is 

outlined in our contractual arrangements.  

 

2. Who is the intended audience? 

The key audience is Investors, the CEPI’s Secretariat and CEPI’s governance bodies 

(including the board). Investors have indicated that the review will inform their decision making 

on future investments in CEPI. CEPI intends to use the review in the context of the remaining 

programme period and guide the development of its business plan for the period from 2022 to 

2026. 

3. What is the role of Investors? 

The CEPI Secretariat is coordinating the Midterm review process on behalf of Investors. The 

Secretariat has consulted Investors on the content of the request for proposals and will 

continue to involve them throughout the review process, including in fine tuning the inception 

report and commenting on interim findings and draft Report.  

4. Is this a scientific review of CEPI’s R&D portfolio? 

The Midterm review is primarily a strategic review of both CEPI’s programmes and operations 
since establishment in 2017. CEPI recently carried out a strategic and scientific review of 
CEPI’s R&D portfolio with input from the SAC1 and broader coalition partners which reviewed 
the overall portfolio priorities and evaluated the scientific portfolio. A report from this review 
will be available for the MTR. A detailed scientific review is therefore not foreseen, but a 
scientific review of CEPI is relevant in so far as it might address the strategic questions of 
CEPI’s mid-term progress.  

5. What documentation will be available to the successful tenderer by CEPI? 

                                                        

 

1 CEPI’s Scientific Advisory Committee. The Scientific Advisory Committee is an independent body within CEPI’s  governing structure that 
provides scientific support, advice, and guidance to the CEPI Board and Secretariat. 
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The successful tenderer will have access to relevant documentation and reports including 

(but not limited to): 

• Board Effectiveness Review 

• Reputation Management Review 

• Annual Portfolio Review  

• Annual Progress Report 2018 (and 2019 from March) 

• CEPI’s Business Plan 2019-2022 

• CEPI’s Theory of Change 

• CEPI’s Results Framework 
• CEPI’s Third Party Code 

• Etc. 


